
.. '..

Diet!".. J
GEmm,,'\L

E/If»/SR_99
28 October 1952
ENGLISh .".

','" " onOtflilAt; int!l!fCH
.-" .' - .

.. ,
, .'

UNITED N.ATIONS ~(JW,1m:t~m's ~qY'~

EXEQOTIVE BOARD

St:MofABt RB:coao. OF 'mE NmTl-tmm.'Jt~
Held at He8dQuarters I Newtoiot,,;r

on TueS~, 7 October 19'2, at 2.30. p.a.

UNITED NATiONS

E'CONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUN

-,t
. "

" .

OenereJ. proar8es ·reporlof· E:soutlve Direotor (f./ICEr/afY),
, "'.

E!ICEr/205/Ad4.1, '$/ICEF/~5/A4d.2)(C91Jt2d),., .... ; , .'~::-~ _.. _
..-~rieno.; W1th'URXCD~~1~ted .0.-" asatD8t aJ.ar1a -= other

1uect.bome· d1eea~8 r~/±C1SFI.20", E/ICEF/2(6) ,

~81 report OIl tmXCEJ-assisted BCG ~,note 'W' the
D1reotar..Qeerel, WiO (E1IyEF/203)
Milk ooneerrat1on Sz1 \U1d@:r"l1eVe1o~ coun1ir1es ~ ... 110~ ~ ecQD.Q.IUc

ad aer1oult~ aeP,otanth )artj,OU~ret~ to the Eastern
Me41te~an ...,a.(E./r.~/20.1) "" '. .

... J"l ' . " .

Me~. bl'-~lfutJ!'1tl,~ ~v1S1ClQ, 'AO OI'U ~nt at 1rzt8Z1t

.end ohUd'tmtrtt1on ont~' bas1,e ot looe1 foods, 1f1th BPec1-.l reference
to FAO/UBIqZ:' CQUab.orat1on: ;(S/IOEF/202) .

, Environmental ~Mt1Q1l .1U 1'8lat1~ to· ch1.14 -beaJ.t!u note by

thf D1reotor·a.-r~,W!lO:·(ia/mEF/200); ~nd.at1al or ~out1ve
Director OD .Jl"'~taJ. ~tat1OD J'e1&tedto,~i4 ~ltare'.t·
.(F./J.OE)/200/A44.l)



r./rJ1'J/S.f9 '
EnsJ,1el1
Page 2

Canada

Australia

Belgium

.Brazil

China '.

ECUador

France

Greece

India

Indonesia

Iraq
•
Israel
It~ :

"New 7.eal8.nd'
'Peru ,:.

" "Ph111pp11'JeB
, SW1t~ari~d

',.' ','Thal~' "
..;"'; " ·.'Un10il'ot 'Sov1e't ~1a11et :Republios

,-' .:,' , .. ' .:: {jnt.tedi t1iiScloin 'of Great :Br1ta1n and
(' .. 'N01'th,rn Ireland .

'.. ' ..
"T]nite4 Stateeot America

" ,Uruguay : :'

,.~uS08lav1a .

Dr. ELIOT

Hr. RODBIGtJEZ F.Al3BmGAT.
I . ~.

Mr. PIEIC

Mr. LImJ.r ·
Hr. IlEV.AltUL

." Mr. ICRIVITSK!'.'

Mr. AmlE:RSON,·',

Mr. RAJAN

Mrs. MARZUKI.' ::
Mr.Ia!ALIDY
}I.il'6. RAmfAU

, Hr. GIRE'lTI
.' , ~ .

Mr. SCOTT"

Mr. PJJEVAlJ)C~O. , ,

Mr. GARCIA ...~ ",

Mrs. SINCLAIR

, Hr. ,JmE1IJ1Wl

Mr. PmtAUX

Mr. FLAMMAmON COSTA

Mr. CBENQ. l'AONAB

Dr. DAVAIOS .

Dr. :BUGNABD

Mr. ROUSSOS

.m.:SEtf.£: ' ,,': .
9~pIIp,:

M!mbers:

Re;p1'!8ente:tivH or '!p8Q1aA1r.ed ·!£tne1es:
Mis8 RIEGEINAN'

Mrs.' SISMAliIDIS

Dr. COlGm' )
Mr. WRIGll'l' )
Dr. INGALIS}

'f, . • . " .:

internat~tA_~aet'1se:t1on (lID)

'oodand i-~1cu.l~'Organization (FAO)

World Bee.1th Organization (WHO)



'E/ICZ$/SR.99
Eng1iah ..
Page 3

Bs:prefl'eJ;ltatives of. Non.Qover~ntal Orw;n:t.zations:

catsgo;:yB:

Mr. LEWJN) Agudas Israel World Organization
Mr. MONK )

Misa GU'l.'llRlE

Nies DINOMAW

Miss GAGE-eOlJtt·

Miss SCHAE:Fm

UNIcEF Aclza1n~ stratian:

Mr. PATE

Mr. mmlARD
Mr. BORDERS

Dr. BrnCIC

Mr. SCHMITI'LlNGllB

Mr. SA:BIN

Mr. DAVEI!:

kb.'.~
Mr. CBARNCM

International Alliance of WOtI)Sn

International Union of Child Welfare

I[rte;natiot1al League far Peace cd
Freedom '

World Un,"on of :trit~PeotJ.on,al Catholic
Women's Organizations

Etecutive Director

Deputy Executive Du-ector, ,,\

Chief Execut1ve Offioer
tde diool Adviser

Frogramme Co-ordinator

Co-ordinatar I Milk CQDsfrvati·oo
. .Progr8JDD1O ..

Directar I Latitl American Regional
Offioe .

Direotor, Afr1oo,EuttlPe and
Eastern Medi:teJ:TaJ1e~ :J;iesional Office

Director I Asia Regional Office
Secretary at tbtt :aoard



Elrc'$'IsR'~99
English .. I

:rage 4

GENERAL PROGRESS REPORT OF EX~~lJlIi!O'im ~J:ElmEFI1.o,,; :E/lr!EF/2cyjIJW~').."

E/ICEF/205/Add.2) (continued)"

Progress in the re'gions (Coht:i~~6dr·
Latin America . ,t. '. "

Mr. DJWEE (Plrec1ia.r, ;Lat~~American Regione.l Office) gave an account

of. the prOgJ."6sa of the IXt:0g:r~s undertaken in Latin America, on which nearly

$7 million had been spent in tb!'ee years.

UNICEF hod. tiJpent $850,000 on the 'anti-mlaria campaign and the Central

.American Governments bad contributed aD equal amount as counterpart. The results

'were on the whole encouraging; nalaria had almost disappeared in *MS~;',"tl!e ' ,.'

prevalence of endemic diseases in British Honduras had been appreciably redueedj

the pumber of malarIal !atiimtshospitalized in San Jose, Costa Rica, bad been

cut down by mOJ:'.!' than 'half,., The programmes 6ubinitt,ed at the current session far

Haiti, Santa Lucia, Surinaml Trinidad a.nd Boliv::'a. Wel"e part of the general plan

to combat infectioUs diseases in Latin America.

Mother' and' ch1ia pr:otec'tiozfhad'tieen energetically continued in 1952. Its

success d.epenlied very largely on the training of social workers and particularly

of auxiliary ~ta.fi t6 ~w~k' in rtp:al ~eas. The attem1Jt to t~iiin auxiliary workers

in BraZil, ];m'ticularly in the north-east, was eSI16cial+;r 'n'9~~~thy. Another

important prograxnmewas'tbat undertaken in Paraguay, affecting almost 70 per cent

of the inhabitants; its main featUrEiwas the activities Of' heaith cen'tres which

sought to eradicate disea.ses by'proph.,v1actic measures and vacclIlation and to

improve the inhabitants t health by spreading~med1cal information. UNICEF was

also taking part in mother and cbildprotectian by sUPIllying the eqUipment for

maternity and children's hospitals; thUS, the dssIJatch af the materials requisite

for a epecial ch.tldren'B hospital In Asuncion was beitlg.recOI!llIl6nded at the

curr~nt Executive Board session. Final;tY, the :grogranme for Panama Was of

particular interest, since its population, tb!'ee Q.uarters of it rural, remained

static owing to the prevalence of infant mortality. Eighty-nine ,per cent of

rttral infant mortality waB attriButable to lc.ck of care. A Bcore of teams would

be formed to look after pregnant wOtlen and inf,9l1ts, improve child hygiene and

in general tackle all the. problems of mother and child hygiene and COIIlJ'II.l.XDity

health conditions.



E/ICEF/SR,99
English
Page 5

and the ~liament had just Toted an additional lOndllion ·crutefros for the

implementation oiUNlCEF programtrlSs in Btazil.In Bolivia and in oth.er Latin

Americmlcountriee fUnds for combatting malaria had xnore than doubled. Finally

t~re could 'be 'no doubt that the milk conservation prograJ!llD6S c~rled out with

UNICEF assistance c~tr1buted to those countries' econOlDicdeveldpmsnt.

From. thspoint of view of international co-operation, ·tlNlCEF-a.saisted .

ca:m.pligns agalnstvarlous enls ra.ised real btid86tery or a.dtn1nlstra:t1ve problems

for the countries concerned. Mass campaigne coUld not be undqtaken in Latin
Amerlcs.8s t~ey coUld in Africa or Asia. True, Latin American ~lt1es were

not under-d6veloped, but therewaaa lack of balance between the peoples' standard- ~ ." ~ - "-" - ~,. - - ."" -'. .- _... _.
ot living and the funds s,Vallaole to the gov61"lUrJentefor social actiVities. Thoee

countries' ecC11~ was subjeot to the influEmce of world pr~ceB and they· eore:J,.y

needed gavermnental capital. The activities of UNlCEFandotspeefe.~1zedagenciee

suoh as 'the WlIO and 11\0 were therefore whoUy Justified.

He went on to Bum up the pernBnent progra.mmse•.,Re fn-sot referred to the .

activitie~- of the laboratory for BCG production in ,Mexieo :which e.u:p~l.ied, vaee-iDes

for the domestic services and also sent 1t to other Latin 'American countries,

Another laboratory, set up at Guayaquil, -,would soon beg1Jl to produce ~~c1ne.

The capac'it:r of that in Montevideo woUld.be increas~d. ,Thus, there would 'be'

means of prooduction in SouthA1Uerica sufficient, to supply the d.eJ:nand tram the

countries of that continent.

With regard to milk conservation, a powdered milk faciiOl'l,theequipment

tar 'wh:l;ch was already'on the 'E1pot, would shortly beginp:-oduotioo1n Chile i

Furthermore, the Admini$tration was S\lbm1tting to the ,'cur,rent saS-slan eo milk

conservation proograttllll.e for lld%1du:r6s which was of :P6J;'t1'Cular: interest: :since it

would pro:vide forper:uaneDt:~,e m11k dlswibutiOl1t6 nearly '40,000 inbe.bita:ntse

Tutn1ng to mare, general cODsider.at1oris l b& .empnasized the need' to 'ret.r8.in'·

from setting too rigiaconditions for oarrylrigout~}ie programnei:(;:-Yor'inetaii'de,,'- .

, thedistrlbution of milk should not be kept simply to the amounts requ~ed by

medical proescriptio:n; similarly', the mother and child protection,,'progrt;t_S could

be viewediri relation to·the anti-tuberculosis arsanitation ca;mpaigns 'and, af;l'

a whole, 111 relation to the general p\lblic health programmes. To allay ,tbe

misgivings 6:lCttr'essed by the Auatr8.liart' and Ierae:!.representatives, he stated that

it was true that 'most of the, programmes. were permnen-t. onesa:nd that the '
governments were inCreasingly realiZing that they· shouJ,d se-cOn·a uNICEF assistance

with their aln X'esourceSj thus, 'Brazil md already spent 12 million CrUzairos•



,- .~', ..

E/laEF/sa .9':
English
Page 6

,
Th' )~~~in Az!1erican COUIl,triaf! ba:d: shown ~yt~a1r ,~ontributions that, th,eY

meant to spare ~n UNICEF activities; BQliviaM,d, cluriDg the ourrent ,year lEid
1 -:.;. . .~, ',' ' .. ' .- • t _,. "", " '". '. ., ' ._

10,090 doll~B :i.l1to the Fund.,for ~~e ye~ :J.9.5land a ,~ther 10,009 dol,lars for .
>. ", ." '.' ,',.. • , ••'

1959,;,p~+e ~,d earmarked 45,000 doll,arB for WICEF·in ita 1953 bUdget as well as .
• .~. • ." 'w ... ...;,-' " " • ",

1 million Resos; Peru had. earmarked 500,000~ in ita 1953 bUdget and
I ' "

assur~ceE3 c1la4 been giv'en that the l"J.blio Health and Social Prcrtect10n Fund
. .~. . . , . .. " . , . . . ... .,

would i,teelf proyide a million 60l6S; Coloml'Jia and Para&,1.lay bad promised. ' . ., . ' ..' .
contributioDs.. The Latin r'Unerican representatives on the Execl.lt1ve Board 'Should,_.:.... :.: .: .', < . ". . . ..' . .' ,~ .. .. ". : ."., ~ ~ ' ..', .: '.,1 . .. ":.

try. to ,slJ,CM the. ot~e:r oountr.1ss onthatcQJltinent thevalu.e of urnCE:E' 's work and
.,i, _.' ~ '. , .' _ ' " - . ~ '-0 ., •

the n~ed t~aseist .it.
)0 : .~'.' • • •

". :.:'.<

" .. ~, AREVALOCl\P.BENO (Peru) C.ongratulats d the, Directq,;. of ,the ,:Re.crianal,

Off~.OG op :h,:I,~, .. s'~t~mept. The way. in which UNICEJ!' re:preeentat~vee.Y{oi;:,k,ed:W.~,th·· .
'.- ... ,-. ;" . . , .' ; . ,/',.,." , .

the ,com1Je-;~n~ ,gov~~nment services was consonant with the spirit ,thai:; shoul.d; .
.' - . 1 - - . , . • • : .' ~ • '.~ _.•' '; " ,

per~a~e,,:cwp.pa1~a,f9r.t,he inUlrov~ment of child l1calth. Excellen,!?, thqug~,: ,"
-.- ': ,.'; ;. ,', . ".. i' , ",.

UNICE~~s w.ork was, however, it. should be expanded still further to meet the. '
., . .' ~. . :':. ';.\

}~.e~da .Qf, Ail~pe O;J.?le S • . ,"

::.'\.. ,', Mr ... ~!PJUON .cOSTA (BraZil) also congratU1a.t~d the Director of,,~~~,

Regi.Q~al 9f.fic~ and the other VNICEF officers on the co-operative s~1r1t in
. . \"_" ,'0,' '. ••

Whic~ they hadcollaborated>with the :eov~r.nments.

Vith regard to the perImnentprogra..mmss he drew the Exeoutive Board's

attention to the need to set up more plant for vaccine and powdered milk'

production•. With regard to vocational training, he .pointed out that eleven

oourses had been organized in Bra~ll ,and the Federal Gaverr.lIIlsnt YloulddElvote

500,000 cruze1:ros to. training social welfare staff. Brazil had. alae> instituted

a mass education prograDlll:6, for which ,600,0~ cruzeiros had been f!.llooated.

Furthermore, Brazil bed been enabled to equip ninety..eix inetitutionaengaged

in 1Ilotherand ~hild protection with the eqUipment, supplied by UNICEF .. ' Lastly,

a milk cUstribution. prograrome had been star;ted..

Inva.luable as UNICEF's a,ssistance had been.thus far in all thost? fields,

cOuntr1esahouldbe enc0u;-e:gedto ~elp themeelv;ea. vlith regard to i,nternational

colla.borat-ion, 1fe referred' to t;he act:Lv:l.t1ee,.of tpe Pan"Amsrican, Q.ongrese,

particularly to its 1nv6st:l,gations.ip .the An:a.zonreglon to discover foods lU:ely

tc:;> improve child nutrition.



E/ICEi/SR.99
Engl,lsh
Page 7

Mr. RODRIGT.1E:l ..FAl3IU!GAT (Urusua~) had ligtG:ned· with great. ~tere$tto

the statements' of t.he .1)1reo'to1"S of the l1eg1bYJ.al O;fftoea EtXpla1n1Dg:thevaY8 in

whioh UNICEF vas helping ohildren all over the world. He paid a special tribute
to the Direotor of.· the tatin-Ainerioan Regional Office' for his underst8ndins of

··thatoont1nent'fi1 ppee1al probl&lDS and the 'particular situation of· its peoples.

UNICEF vascloine rsmarkablework at the ~8ent time to proteo:t· chUdren,' a '

task whioh might be nwnbered among mankind IS beat aohievements; 'Info:rmation

should not 'onlybe given to' the sovernmentS Of·members or- the ExaoutiveB08rd,

but the. york flooolDtlllshed and the pr08l'amm8S envisessdshould be brought·· ic> the

. notloe of other sovermoonts and to the peoples 'of all oountries as that vas a

tunde.mental part ot· 1nterMt1~1 co-operation.

Tak1~ 88 an example t~ anti-malaria campa1gn in Central 4mer1oa and the

Cat-1'bbee.nQea" he polntea cmt'tbat the funds' supplied by govermuents in that

area in exobangefor .UNICEF assistance sb.ow~·that governmentBshciulclassume:

the largest part of the ,cost o:t .u UNICEF .prograDm1es. .

In his own country, whioh had a demco::ratio admin1strative system based on.
respeot for the social r1g1lte of. the people, a large '}lart.ofthe; budget vas

.allocated to health. and mate~andohild vel~e servioes in the cap1.tp,l, the

largeoltj,es an4the ~l areas. .He reoalled, in that oom'18x1on, tbatthe

Inter-American Institute for Child Welfare, whioh he bad helped t. tound,hac1

just 'oolebrated its twenty-fifth anniversary and wasca.rry1ng on its

humanitarian work under the direotion of Dr. Roberto Bera.

~phe.s1m1ngthe.tpoverty was ths worst enemy, he pointed; out ~t while

there were vaoP1.~esand emti-bIotios to combat diseases, no suoh eff'ect1v:e··..

1I'eapens, .eXist~d. to fight against the ~deh1pewhiohprevented ohildren ~om .

leadins a normal life.

Reviewing tbequest10n of rols.t1ons bebfeenUNICEF and the 'specialized .

agencies, he agreed tbet.··oo..qperation beween WHO, FAO. and. UNICEF in the field'

ot child welfare had been.fruitful, especially ·in Latin·America.

He urged that oertain .progre.IllU1eS,e~peo1alllthose related to theant1:-' .

malaria and. anti-tuberculosis ca.rnpaigns,should be made permanent, and pointed

out, in that oonnexion, that UNICEF vas 1n touoh Vith the BCG la.boratory at

Montev1deo. As the vacc~ne produoed by tbat laboratory wu Jiupp11ed free of



E/IrJEF/sa.99
Englflah'
Page 8

,~ha;rso, $.A:;p.iJ!, co:4ntt'y" tb,Jl~Wta.l.~ aP~~9:tW\~~'1iI1!~,rrt'~si 'he aaked w,hether the
.'" '. 4 lOo - •••••. • • '. .' .r·, ,',., ".'

JJUppl:Les-s!n~t~~Qothsri~9~~ie, W)~r'1 tJ,wi ag:r:e~n~"'e~mclud6d::w±~~,,'wro:CEf ve:ra

also~ free.• , ...; " .... ' ,', < ,"~\" ",', :,\ i i ;.~ . .:':: ,', 'tr.<'
}",J ".':.

l!:;~~pl:d.~n!3XY prQgr,E1se Wt1S be;1ngach1lved. ..'1f)t 't~ tr,ea~meJ)tlot I34s6aat" a.n~
.' . ~. '.' . I ,: • " . ' " ',)•. • .

tl1e:'Jr1me ~~~.sQ,Onp~,:w4eI)' t~:t'~ Yould;be ~diC1nesto-.ca.oque%'"all">!cl.1se$ae,G.

:aell9psQ.tbat :I,atin-American cO'UP~ies'iwoulq; benet'itf':t'G:lDl 1;lhem. in'the';-se.m,e way
.' ..; ..

as otl;ler oC?U1ltr~eB. , ' ,,' '1'"

" AS"th., ,:Directorof the J~egiona.l OfiitW ,far-I.at~ America ru:,.d. 8ta~d)! t)aEJ
• <, " ,.,.' "- "... ' . •

,c.9un~ies of"tl:1at , cont:l,nent. w~re"fa~ -from'being. backward;" on th~cOntl!e.ry) "they
',' " ",', .' . . , .

had a ,high+y,~d.eve.l;;ope(:l.culture ;,which 0\0160.., its .', original:!. ty ,to-:.,the~,il'1terpen~t..a t10n

of local and Spanish culture, one, Of.. the :results:of, whiohwas that th~ht6'Was no

raQe I:n:'pblem:l,n Lat:tnAme'rica.· . , .

-Despite ,what the Director of the 'Regional:' Office had said at' the,end"Of'C'
w .,. ' • • • • .., • ' . • " •

hi~re.pOl' tjhe,.wae,~ tleirifher. :isolated-Xlat" \1n1ml:Lientia1; since :anyone ::QS 1.nterested

in children as he was wa~8urr,o'A.tldedb"Jfriepds and 'JI1Ustbe1ia~ned(t,o-. ;
.' ,-. : '; ':~ ,'1,

. "Mr:; DAVEE (Direetat" , La'tinAmarieaBegional Offi~h: rePlying to the'

:Uruguayan representative 's;qU6stions, stated th8.t the negot:t.~tlO11S·~lth;1}he'BCG

labaraiiary in Monte-video ;were'i'~,; from havingreaehed-efitlaJ: stage" 'the question

nOW'imdarcooS':l.deration waB a :\iecl1n::caJ,;one andwitlllll'l ·the competence o!·'WHO.:

It should fuo:'!t be deoidedwhether the va:ccine produced'by th~ laboratory me't:,

WHO standards.

,R~la:t1onB b6twe:e.~1J~'ICWe.hd.the apec1alized'age:nciee ,we're particUlarly'

useful:.' '>,:QIHCEFooUlo.. not undel'te.ke ,B: ,m1l1t conservat1ab~ograIllh1e w1thout ttIEl,'

techn16a+' assietanc& bf 'FAO - :that had.: baSIl' the' case as regards t11eplarit to' be

set up in Quit1. The advice of an FAO 6JCP6rt "would'be Bought' b'etare a derc1s1-on

was taken asto,th&:p,lacer. where,thepl'opose',d-p.1,ent in' 't'he nor'thern'par't of Brazil

would be set up. Relai;lons between UNICEF, and WRO' were also exoellen't.''l'he<

1953 bUdgetary ,progra~~,_ofi the two 6G6nclea'ha'd' beenco~ordinated-and'joint··

progl"amJnes ha'd bef:nara:wn'.up at meetings held: atHavana.'",'" .



E/ICZF/sa.99
English
Page 9

'Dr. ELICYr (United states of America) ~id that the training or social

welfare serVice personnel '\Jas of'special interest' to the Un1·ted States delesation

as'the United Stat~~took part,!!) the work of the :;ruter~~ripan Institute far
" ,.

Child '·Telfare. ' ,With UNICEF 'e co'"operatlon, ,six students &om Central AmSrica
"\' , "I

~d ta.ken part in thE! Institute fS asmiOO1·s. The Institute':r:06essBe'cfa very

cotap1.ete' library which coUld be~used by specialists from other couatrles.­

She thought that the statements of the D:t.r6ct~a of the Regional Offices
I

shDu~6: bflclreu.lated' insane form. eo that lnembers of'the Executive Board and. .;

representativesot the s~eialir.iHl ageneies n;ight read them befOre they weta

diBcuesed~ She also' asked lfhether the' AdIn1nistl,"ation et ~ICEF had taken steps,

in countries 'where tnies10ns no laneS): eXisted, to assure the international

supervision reqUired.'
¥ ' •

~"",,~ - "(, .. _-.",", ,.. '.' ~..~ .......... '.,.... ,~~. '''''~.' ''''',''-

',Mr .. BE!WARD (Deputy Executive Dlre'ctor) 1 rep~~rinBto the United states
represantat1ve,.said thB.t'the' mtter!Yll'tfcularly' cOncerned Eux'oPQan COUntries, .

long-term. maternal' and child walfaret.troSr~mnes'and' milk' cOnservati,~ prO~B.

UNICEF was in touch with recipient inst1tutions'whichrequested tec};m1c81 adVic~"

and which werevie1ted by UNICEF staff at!."egular intervals.' A s1liiilar Procedure
• " < /1

was 1nf~ce as re~ publio health prosrammes, except that ina~ctiiOD was
carried' 'out·byvniO: i3taff'•.

, i

I, ':Mr .'ANDERSQN·: (United tlngdom) sa1'<1 that'ONlmw assistance hadhOl;ped

the deVEilO!>lII6nt of" tihe pu'bJ.1e 'health services in a number Of 'United'K1ngdorn

dependent terrltoriee in Latin .A1ller1'ca.

1!;XPmlENCE'wl'rit UNlcEF~ASSIST!:J;l CAMPAIGNS AGAlNsT lI..ALAAIA .lUf.I)',~ INSECT..BORNll:

'DrsEASJS' "('i./lCEP/204;iE/lctF/206):
• t.;,., 'I,'

Dr. COleJrr (\varld Health Qr~ni~ation) emphasized the importanoe of the
. , .,' - ., ~ ...

pilot-projects whioh preceded the large-scale ant1-mlaria C8.IIlpa1gns. The

oharaoteristics"habits and seasonal chansee of diaease-oa.~y~gmosquitoes

,var18daceording~totb6~ea.andlJe d to 'be lqJ~n ~forB. piJ.ot:"'1?J;,9Jeo~B 901;11d, 'be,

carried out. Such a ,preliminary Eltu~ Ill:lght take up to six months. The



E/ICEF/9R.99
English
Page 10 '

ep1d~m101ogy of the. disease, that-.is tP say the type of parasit~.~~1;1ed, the
! ~,

fileriousness, extent and distributiollc,oj;' .. the ~sea.se should also be studied~' The

executiono! pllot~projects should then ~na.b'a.e methods for using insecticides.

to b~,p~rfected,theannuaJ. reports of,:t~ec~pa.1gn to'be ap~a1sedl:t.ndQ,larf1;er

staff to be, trained.

Document ElICEF/2c:A ref,r:red to the re$1,1lts achieye4 by the: mal~1a-control,
~ ... . ." .. '. ;. , .

clemonE?trat1onproJeets und,ertaken.. 1n Ind1a.,Thai*and and Pakistan.. .From ~~ese

results it might be anticipated :that. in ten yea1"f."t1me.JJJ8lari4 w~d have ceased'

to be a serious probl~ in the t!U'eecountries eoncerned. PNI~ had provided

sprayers,' supplies and the meaIJ-s of'. tra.nspo~ necessar:l f()r the con.~ct ofthe~e·

project,s, while WHO had. paid the, .ss.laries of the ·1merIU;lot1onal te8P1 and had .

6uppliedthe neOe$6~Y documents and special reseal·ch ~teri~. The gove~nt~

concerned supplied the local staff and material. .The number of persons protected,
. . ... .. ,. I

that is 1;;0 say 11:vir:18 in houses ,in which DPT spr~y1ng ha\i bee~ carried out, was
,~ • , . • , I .

251,'24 in the ,first year e.nd 870,$16 i~ the second.. Those projects h$d.coet

at1eas:t 14.01 cents per person protected d\U"i~ the f1rGt yee:r and:;L' ..' cents .t
~ ... " . , '. . .,' , . '. ~ ' .. \

~l,ng t~e second y~ar.. "

The act10n taken asregar~smalariabad resulted1n decre~1ng or in
,~ . i " '. _...... ',. ." .

canpletelysuppreesiJJg .its tra.nsms$ion. . ;rn Bengal a.nd. 'l'haUand ~.pe~j,allyI
• • •• j • - '.:' .... ',

it had been noted that, at the end of two years, the po..~~og~l1ic agents had,been,

canpJ.ete1y destroyed. As to the other insect-borne diseases.. there had been

censiderable decrease in ~tle flea index of. rocients in Mal,nadj .. in ~he I qumber ot
phlebo1:;01J.1us(patbogenic 88ent.. of keJ.a.-aze:r) in Bengal, and in sithuncul1na foli~ula

in ThaUand.. The anti-malaria campaign had 'elso affected econan1cdevel~nt~

It had, far exatDple, enabled an extremely fertile region ot the Terai to be

colqn1~ed and tbe~populat,ion there llad. i~c~eas~d. from 167,COOin 1~8to 2~,:a48,

1n 1951. The agr:l.cultural output of the a:rea of Bengalspr~dwith DD'l'YaiI

about 15 per cent greater than that of the unsprayed area.
. .. \ ~



• • 1 ~ .' ," t'

E/IC'EF!SR.; 9~: ~- ",
Engltsh " ,
page 11

The;' training of 'tocal"'personnel'was: OnEI of the' most ikq>ortartVparts of 'the:

wOrk' of; the trrternatiY.:>nt"l t~am·.,~· The ~d6'"e~fit' '6r 'Thailand h~d a~nt tilelll.iogeat
nue:berof people to receive such training, 19 m.edrcal;ot:ftcers, and 101 aasi.stants.

I~' ':Beilga~"" "19 IDflaicat Officers and lj.7asat6tarit6~h~d been sent. The ao'trernment

',b!' MYsbre in India sent' 6' P~blt'c bealthmedtqa1 'offtCers and. 7 asalstantlJ.: ",
, ",", ' , - ,', . ;1,', , . !'"':', ~.

, 'Tbe' bllateral ae'Btatance 'suppl1ed to goyernments' bad'led to an -1nereas\t'tn

;', 'tl16,materlaldespa.tcbed." In Tha1land~ tOl-example, the ~eetstan6e'~ovtded: 'by the

Mutua.{ Seourlty Age~cy WOUld protect ;f'1 V'~ mtl.llon persons aga:tilst malaria 111'01:956.
~ .. " ',' " , ; " " ,,-. .' , ' , " . . , ' , .; . " . :

The f'1 ve'-year 'Plan tn India prOvided f'or the 'p;roteetlon of' two million 'peop.le~ ..

In Falttstan 1,300,000 persons had already been protected th1952,aUd. the" f'Urnt"Shtl1g

by UNICEF of a ton of DDI' for. each ton bought by the Government would probably

make :1 t po~stble to develop a' pr~raIllDJ.e covet"t~ the' entlre co~ntry.

:l'li~1'i:),lt~e'as'Y"et'mr;st~ttsttcaldAta'on' maternal~&nd ,Cb,1-ld--bsrgi.'ene but;;,·tMre

'Was ~veryrea:son to thlnk that tn the three ,years of UNICEF-wa.O joInt ente~prfe,e

slnce ~949, the efforts to control ma1arla bad reduced 1nf&lt morta11tyrabesand

had protected chtldren agalnst one of the dtseases 'whlch weakened them most.

~ ;:, ,,' Turn1ng to the. repofG on ma~r,ta, control. ,tn c~~r.~~'~r1C?:~; Wr.9EF/2,93) "
. '-. " '. . . " '-:-,' ~

he recalled that 1n }Ibrch 1950 UNICEF had allocated credtta for $514,000 for that

purpose,' whtch had later been increased. to $749,000' ~d dtat~1but~d.·atnong stx

countrtes. The, ma1n purpose of' those programm.es was to eradlcatethe v~ct6r~f'

yellow fever, Aedes aemt1 t by ustng modern lnsectlcides. An effort had also

been'mad.e to' oon:trol oth'er tnseot-borne dlSe~13es, 'to' redude 'infant mrJ1.bldl tyand

.~rt.alfty by ~etr6ytng the tneepts,' to 'aeseaathe results 'of that progre.uime'by
comparlng'the morbld.lty and mortaltty rates and computtng the Aet\es aeg.yptt index,

to teach local personnel to use modern tnaectictdes and lastly to assist publlc

health '~tniBters tneolvtng' thMr proble~ in that 'field.

The pUblici" healt~ S;dm1nt~tratton trt each country' had been' tn' Charge' ;ot the

prep~at1ori and. exe-cut t on of the programme; 'bu\i eJl;pert8 from the WHO!PASB '

,iD Gua~ had bee)) ~~a:ponS1bie for the te01m1~ ccntf'o1or' '; " ,
, . ~ . . '~". -.: . .. . . ~' . , , . :'. .;.:".. ,.. : -' .

'tho'se· progt'an'ines 'and "mo doctors ,had vlstt-ed a.ll thel" cauntr1.ea i-n'l950. Th$

,)t'ogrammes. ~·~ia.. ~ot ~e ,,~oDiPared.. 'wtth those 6f"As1e., Where WO ~ip&~ts bad lent
._ • ,'. - _._ " ". __ ",'~' ,_. _" __ .;:" ,::~ lo.", _ • "': ·_·~~"'··l " ,_~ .•• ' ...

~jhell" co-operation during the entlre -progre.nune. :th Central America,' tt had 'merely



'" ..

been demotJstrated .1i~at .a c~rta.!p q~nt;ttyot' DD1'.,~gableQ. the, Anophelea to be
.\ ... ,.... ,., ...., , '..~•. ,~ ." .4,,'., ,:'~ cl 1'0 "~".' '."0"" .' .s." .,~ _.' .

effElct~vely Q,ont;rolled., an<\o.ver-all teehn1.cal"oo·ordtnation by experts from the
i" : '., '.:"., '\1, '. "• '. '. ~' .;:.' '.~' ..... '., .... J'" :';"', ';'.:-" . ":f' ,l_, "...... ':,. • ", j _,I, ' '".,..; ",' " -.'.... '.'

regt~l off1cehadbeenensl.lr:eg....
, <C' "

" Aa, ~her~, had been no preltmtt»ry stUcfy"of the s1~w"~ton.. ,the re~ults could,

not be ~eQos~ed. as, ~ccurat;e1Y astn",AS'~."i>N~v:ertiJ.~les~,\ ~ ~as, the populaUon' s
•., '. . •",.. '. '. -, .- .•:~ '. ., ; . ' , , ,'. . . .' .. :r ., " .. ,

general.optnton that tnala.;'ta,ha~ ~e~reae~d. ~nd .tnll~~4uI,'ae.. (or ~xamp1e, ;he
.. ':- • ': -:' ',. ,,3 t' _,' '. ',"':, •• ' .' 0,

vectol" had dtsap~~red. tn~eas treated witli.DI1.h ~nksto"yeJlow f'e~r c-:>ntr~l,

~;e~tdemt~ starting in COBta~Rt~,baP. been~;~h~o~~d. ~Ithad 'become a.ppar~Jilt 9~'
the othe~ hand, that contr?l of otbe; ~nse~~~P9~~e ,alseases, t~ partt~l.llar,tYP~l.ls,

:..~. ~" ' '. . '(, ...,, . .; .. ' .. . ..

and. of thedam~s~tc.rly,wo~l~r~q~tr.~ s~~a~e programmes.
• • . __ '.. '.' ~ " 10. . " • : ,',e, "'..: >

Mr.~ (Australta) aSked,tb~~() repre~entattve to e~latn,the.~
. .. . . ~ ',.. '., '. -, '

ta.bles on spleen ratesand:,tnf~nt~ras~t.e ~a~es stven on page f> ofd.ocu~nt

E/I.GW/204 and' to'·c.onftrm his sta.te~el1t~hattn·ten',yea~s ~iaria~wotiId:'n6 lo~r
, ' . . . , , :. '. ~ . . . . . - . . ,

q~ a ~ert~s problem tn those countries.,. ' : . . .. .

,.

.' . Dr. COIaNY(World Health Organtzation) confirmed that stat~~nt ,:subject
to the prOTiio that ti1ie anti''''!/l8.:J.aria 'oaJllP8ign were continued.

.. l~ .•
"l i

.wr. WRIGIfl' (Wr;:>rl.d. HealthOrg~ntzatton) furn1~heCl. t~e techntcal

information rE1ql.leste~.,
\' ' . ,

~ . \'. ," ,',. . .
Mp. ~'""'NNiU'I (iwf3tra,11a) asked whether ~hetwo:''doc~nts'tn q\lest~on

.', " ~. ' '., . '.: ....~,

refe~ed'ito deneel.y populated regions ,and what proportton. ~f the tota1 s~perrtcial. ' "" . - .. \-" .. " _ . ~., ,- ; ,. ' . .' " -', ' :

~~a of .those 'r~gtons .'Wf.?uld. be covered by the present an~ fl.lture campatgns.
; ~- .".' ~ ','. ,~.: ,,~. ' ..~-, ,":,: - ' :. ".- ,. "'. " "" ' , .. .

".'~' . . ~

Mr. WRIGHT (WorldJ~e~lth 9rg{4ntz~tion). replted.that in Tht3.U.and
,.'" J,,- '_. ' ,,' -.,. , ~ ", ': .-,'" ' ,',' " ~

on~ mlllion per~ons had alrea<1yl:l£?en protec~edag~ln6t malarj.a and·tha.t the
• ' ,.- ',,~' i',.-'·"" \' . ' . • ',,' :-.", ' ,,' ,

progrannne providedfoT.the protection of. 6.tX mtllton,perscms. Success would depend.
, . ",' ..i ' '. : .. -' , " "-' ",~, '-:. ' ':~ -. . ~

on the regular dellve'r~es or. ~I.l~pltes~. wq\ch wou14;tnaJte 1,~, poa,etble, ~o,solVEl tq~
".. .:, .. ' ",,' ~;' '" • ... ".'~:' ,:' .':\ ,f •• ", • '~' _"Io.' '-"_'~

problem wttht~ ten ye~:rs. In Indta, 1(e1). mJllton persons ,had already been prot~cted
..;, ',,-J " . '.i • - .-. " ':. ,':', '." '" " 4' •

alld. the rl.lture progr~ Jlas:l.arger t\lan any, ever bef~re ~ie~take"l, ~e ..,
. '~-. . ' .. r"',, ." ..

'.! est'!l'bJ\e~~nt P~,PDF f~C~9l'1.esitn InqJa,~nd Pa.ld~tall... sh91.l~~,~e 9f ',tlle.grf3l:l,tE1st·
" - , . ~ ~' ~ ' . , ", . ,-'.', - -''-' '. ~ ..' ' , ",

consequence.



--------------------------------------

E!ICF3!SR.99
EnSliSh ", .. ,
Page 13

Mr. mEmJAN(A\1stralia} noted with reference to document E/ICEF!204 that

pa:ragt,"8phs 6 and 20 referred to square metres and paragraph 19 to square'miles;

he wondered whether the same unit of ~asU1'elI16nt could not be used throughout,

D;r. COIQNY (World'Health Organization) rePlied that all me&BU.1'emente;,

should be given ill metres and a,poloBized tor the typographical error.

P1".~OONARD·(Iran~ela,Bkedwhether tl1e small staff available 'tor
demanst'tatlon projects wouJ.'d be ade~uate for msa caIlip:tigns.

, Dr~ 00100 (::crld Health Organizatlc;rl) replied that the tew e~rte who

had ~n :part in the pilot~:Piojects lEd besn able to train a nUDlei'o\UJ loca::L staff.

Eachof' thoee proJects had ~de '1t possible to IBSS on intorme:tiOJl to'local e;EP6rte

who would :+1) turn train an even lare;;er staf'1'~

lh"'.AND~SON (United:K1Dgdom.) asked wby the project IIIOJltiCil)sd in
paragr~Ph 60 01' document E/ICEF12.04 had been interrupted.

i • '

~ .WRIGB'.r (world'B:ealth OriJl,nizatlal) eXplained t1)at at th8 end of the

two Y~B allcMed tar tlia project it had been real,:Lzed that three years woUld

have Wen neceeaa:ry, but it bad been tQo late to neJts the ellange. In future,

proJects of that typewoUlc1 extend over a period of t1Jree years,

R~Q'{T(.U:eCGVA.CCJliP.TION CANPAIGNS CiiRRIEOOU'J:' l-lITH, UNICEF ASS15'rANCE:~

By'TEE DJImc'r<E ..GEN].:RAL OF T!Ji: ~;ORLDEEALTR cmGAN'JZATION (E!ICEE/203),

, Dr,. lNGALIS (tvorld. Healtll Oreani~at1on) drew. a~~nUon to the etat,.nt
. 1~the intrOdUCtory remarks Or the Director.;;(}el1era.1'., report t6 1;11$ eff"o't t~t

the 1"..sult$ of BCG'prQG1"a~a. could not now be evaJ.Ua-;ea 'beca\U3e au the :reqUired

1lta.:t1et1eai data. were unobtainable iD so ahqrt a 1i1JJJe and tbat ~ c>r<1.or 'to Jl1Qg6

, t~ tes~tp ot tlle ~='gtJtiC1~ntifice.llyse'V6J;'t..l years would. l:le reqUil"ed. It

was hOPE!d to achieve tbE1t"obje'~tive 'later. 1:'be' m~andwn ~a the;oefare rather
. : . • . ~ ..... . • . . . ' ,.t.', • . .

in the tlature 01' a NOcreSS report on the BCG :p1"ogra=ne. The repQ1'ts of the

D1rsetQ1'sQt regional of':l."1?ea of UNIC)!W showed that :BCG vaccination Fosrammes
betd beenv~gdrously pureuede.f.id e~~<It#d.



E/i.'&d/~;'9~
Eng3.i ali/1 .: .

Page lJ.,/" ~' ~~:

,M!;. Ke!lny., speaking of :P.;'ogra.mmes in progress in I\.s18. , had atated tl1at BCG
'. ,t' •• •J 't • :~ ~ -.~ '... -:' , " "" "... , :'.' .~,.1d' j' -1 .ii: ';" t~; 'i~ .. :' ~'~. ,'.' ;;'.<; ~: ':,~~. ;,.:,,:., f' ,.;~. __':' ,.:<;~<'1 __ ·., ". :; I, '. /.~~;

vaccination l-rl;\S tIle surest Protection asainst tube1"culoeie~·Dr.!ngalls .
:,':';,.:.. ,\.,t:":",, ,'I , ,,,,t' ,:.'!'i" " "',': "',' ;.~ '.~ .,~,?~: :",. . ::J ,~':'~':-" ,:1. ,i····-., ,.,"', :'_'~,". .~~.. , _ '~"":'l.. "k.:

t;ldd..Gd 't.he. t 1mpro:V·ed. 11v;l.ng .coPd.i1;iOO8 and riu~ltion wafe eiso'6t great' iil1~Clttance
'l . ~..) ..; • ,;:.-,,:.~ ~','::1_::'~~, ~ ,: ..., ":.~i.,,\..:,,-:·1 ,"~..;, : :~,; --;;.>. ~, •• ; :~"' .• , "j~....}:..:,';::',.,...... ;':'::~...,::,' .:',

in protecting persons against tube1"culoa1e. naturally, it VlOtiia. take Borne time

to 6SSeS13 the respective influence of those various fa.ctors •
•::. ~. " -,;; ~-. " !., • \,-;-. - : .'- , ':. _ -~<~, . .":" .,. :', :: ~:.~ :: r.~. '. <'.t.. ... "" .t..,

Looal teams of.tec:mio1an~ we~e peing trained far the implementation of
~' ':. -:~'.: ~~:' :',.::'~. "\.o.: -' .." "~ . ·t.;'.' ~. ~_".~. '.. :. _ ') .~~, .,,' .,~.~•. ~ l' .~;

the prOgl'a.IllIll<'B •. The worl( previously accompl:l.shed by a Scandina'V'1an team 1160.
been ..Q~t~nu~d.by.JmOI end. from Jan:i.er;;t 1954 that orga.nizati~ would itself

,- '.' ;~ ,i :'.. ,._. ~,'~ ,," .f ' ">-." ':,-".',. '''' '~"~' oi.••• ;· <,." ~.~' .:;:,l ~ '''<,'
rem.unerate all the staff connect6~with the program.mes.

~ ," .• ~.- : ' ''',:'' " :.;\. ; "'. ' . "" .<".~;>-"!~~'.":'.'-.

It Vlould be rern€mbered tl1a.t I-mO also contribu.ted to pu.tting regional .

laboratories for the L"flnUfactUXIi ~f vaccines into operation; the various

.' .tr~'n~~Ortation aiff:lc~ti~s ·l'1'OUld thus disappear: and.·'tlieVac~~nes:would be :fresher.
... ./',',:' . ' ',; :',. . '. ~:" 1 _...., "; :,~, "~:~-l " ,. ,.' ~.' ;',,, . .\-: "'. ,'!.~. .:

One J-aboratary wa6.alrea~ in operation in Mexioo; others Vlould. SOOn be w~1d.ng in
.-,' ','," ~" ..' ,:,-:-.'t .',_ '_:'" .' •.•. '.' _~. "-". •....•. , .~~ • :,' I ":~'. • -"', >, • -!......

Uruguay-and Ecuador. .
11,,"- •• '

. ":',:

"

Dr. BCIW:C (Chief Medical Adviser) poi.nted out that oranges had been.

made :Ln t'he technicU :P1'06~e;es~'~~ploye'd" in' raftici1.lk i~ ptote'cting vaccinee
• .: . " . • . . :;" " ~ • . ~', ," \. "" _" ..i ."-, ":..:.,.: i

agaipst light and in extending the time far which they could be used; tEe teams

in the fiel;d had received thB,.nec6ssar:r instructions. Henceforth, vaccines ,lould
" . '~fo·.·.: _,t·~·, ... '\~ " _. '. ;:-~I . "."," _.',~ ,~,

be sent.hOlD. the laboratori.es ~oiO the 10,cal ~ams every, tltr.ee weeks instead of
. 1 " ..... " .! . ". ' r,'

every wee],t.
. '. . ~ ',,' _'(''':'~'~,' :,"~.!~r~ ,....":.

The f1gur6~ ..G.1ve.n. in the Il".emorand1.UY! of the Director-General of iffiO related

to ~he period eri~a 30 June 1952';' there' bud been an ·increaee ~iri;e the~'. ~ 'r.

E;e ,.stresS-E1d again that not.e.J,.+ t~le persons who had been ~~ber.c~in ~ested

. had completed ~h6 test. Sqr.)6 of t.:i~m:f'ailed to come' ~ck, s~~~t °:t!l~r~Buits
> , ! ' .~.: ~ • , •••• :., ",'.' ,,-":"'. ,.1.··', .. ~ f,,~";i- ~-"i-

could not be 1~ecOl·d6a.. To date, more than 9,000,000 persons had beentu'bercU1in
..' ..' .'. ... ..... . ~ '. .• .• '. r '.

·t·ested du.r1"ngtbeifflO-UNICEF cam~£(;n, but otllY':'some1;000,OOO hB.dcompleted the
"'l f.. .'f" ••test" . . ,.,:.;'~;': ~:-. ." .,'

siric~'the be'ginning'of the:tn~$rnationalanti ..tuooTeulo'ds<campa::1.'gn,

'40, 000,'000 Pers6ns bad been tuborbtUintested and 17,500, GO'Ohad bElen'Ve;c;:c1natedM

The additibn' ·of,thenumbetef· p61's&1stested ana vacc1riated bd"Oi:'ethe°"

• , 1riternat:t6nat .cam-r.e.itfrlbrotti!litun' those :fiR'lii:'eBt·0'50~o()o.boo·and'~';:'



---------------------

~/ICEFlsa .99
English'
Page'-i:;,

.. ' . ~.

, Jt'

20,OOO"OOOrespe.c:tively. ,A'to:tal,ot $5,7'0iOOOhadb~ehspent\tor that

. ~urpose;.E1QOllt,*3,o.qQ"OOO. o.:e.tbat ,SUil1h~•.·be~n'spent .dur1ng ..,t1t~ 1nternatiQna;l
'.' " ~. , . " . '. ',' ",' _/ ,I _, ,'.,. ': '

6Ult1:-tuberc\ll;os1e c~a1gn" ,and-the itest' s1:nc,e'. ,.'p1edoet "f Va:ecln~tion :per

.~ers~~ .(:.9J.q.,~ ~ot 'b.e ·~.aleui~~d·, e~~ctl.J'" b,tit .1.t was' :',e~t~ted ,~ha~.i)h~
tuber.~ulin test and. thevaec1natiQn: cost I1b,out15c.en;ts 'li~r person. i. BCG

• • ~ I .. . ' ,,'. " ""! .'. '. ,.'. '." - 1 ":. ' .-

:vacc1I1(l.t1onica:npa.1.gnS had. b~~n under.takenin, 44 coUtitrd.i;$" 'arid he.<lbeen
" " •• ' '," ,....... .' '.-.. '. ' ')'.. . \0' • " •

comp17ted1;n s,~.1bti.t.~~e:cont1nu1ngin .\ot-h7~s ..w1.th 1nte,ma't1.'cina.1,ass1stance.

'. 'As the Director ot; the Asia Reg1o:J;ltU Office ..~~~ sa1d., thels.r~est BCG.. ' :. ;.' . . . .
,~a'Cc;1nat1on campaign ~8 ;takj,ng plac-e 1n India. ''1'enmUion per80ns had

"a,~eJI.~:b~~n,,t~be;ccu1:1n te$~e.ei." ,and before the 'end: {)~ the year 1..000..000
. .... .. .. ,' .

,.p.~rCilons~d b;e ,·te:e:ted each IllOJ;l.t4.. .',:

I '. ',' ,:Asregel'(ie the't'ut~e, tbe vast eempa,1gn. ~erta¥.en ini Inai~, ~pald.stan
~·and·~eTl.Qn,"wouJ.d,'o.e~ c;.o~tl!Uled until' the task.' e~let'ea.;-II1i~~~.. ''the

'0 '. - ~, • • • •••• • •• •••

,c()UPtr1~s},hich. ,ha:d' r~o~i1(qd' international' as:s,l.stanee for,the 1.'~Unch1bG ot
~,~j J~'~Q.ZIl:pr.lJ,gn,s: were ;c'ontinuing themQrJ. the1.~ own." \Iri,'tl1.ft;~aai.Eit~8t

. . "'. -, . . , :' .., ..., : ...'. '.';

~1J1.0st of. the;' campaigns had, been undertaken ~th1n~,ernat1~alasa1:,~ap,ce.'

,I~"Lat"~.~et1ea,·~~'.~a~~i~,,, were,'Undertaken 9~ :9overI1lJ1ent~ "fdth~~'
, in~wna.~onal a;e'dat~~ee~, al.thPV8h'some 9f theeo~tt'1es,hiid, ask:~d,#9r it •

., ", Lastly" 'in Af~'ic:a,eQ~lthof'the?ah~a the s~tWlot1on: vass~Mt. c:on.t'wJed,

C~liI ~ad be~n \1l1o.ertaken SQII1e time .betor~ ~ft ~p:~th~rn'Af:r.1,ca.'anci others

would soon be la'Uncped in L1b1~ and Egypt. " '

. :{:le dreW' at-tep.tion to a rec~tly~ub11~hed' study on· BCG vaccination

,whf,ca gav.tl t):lerefil~tuot,;'a \TacC1nati0ll: Cainpa.1~£imOng ~e:r1.can'Ind1'ans based
.' . ~ ..'

on eXP~1Jnefl:ts p~Bue,d fo~ fifteen yea.:t's.
:, • ," ' .' I .', .... .' •

the e~erimetltsii1huweilthatthe florta.lity nte ,bad been 1 per cent among

the 1,500 ·persons, va.ceil!latedjwhereas the rate 'had :'risen to 6 per cent among

1, ?OO,,' peredn~ .n9t· ;;Vf;i.cQ1nated. ',', , . '_ .'

, ... ..F1n~+J.~J' w~en~v~~,.'technical d1ft1cuJ.t1~a et" ooill.p11~a.tion~'a,foSe:·1n
'. .. . .' ." " ... , .. . '.

eOI1Mx1.on'~ tbv~cc:t,mvt~9~ CtUn!JftiEttJ.s ,tl:1e :TUb7te\lloa~s1\~s~e:rcJ1otttee at

'~~~agen;,$ent'ou:t 'exP~rtfh·wboza~de·a thoro~~ study 9tthe'ln-oble1l1s on
,'" _. . "'" ..

the spot.
'.' • • o'.~ .

. ','

Dr. BUGl'1Alu:> (France) said that .. as the Australian :rePresentative

had r~ke.d about the anti-ma.laria campaigns .. one of ~e greet merits ot
UNICE' ws that it hq4 carried out the BCG campaigns on suCh a large scale.

It was OW1ng to UNICEF that JZl~ked prosrees had beel1 _de in the BCG

~~~i.a#' ,teo~q,ue.



E/.;~/~,9j.
~flglish,

~age 16 ..

':. Prperess,hlld beeIl:lUa~.;t;l(:)t onlY'·1ft,. transporte.t1on methodS bti:~aJ.eo,

e,s a result ofthe A atu,diesmadeinCopeohagen and P~1e, in dryvabc1n~s,

w~ich wo.ul.q ;f'ac1,lita.te .YEl-cc;LDAtion in tropica.l 'area.s.· From that PO:!llt of'

view l'l.1610; .JJNX,CEF was ren,deJ:.':i,nia.,great.:seI'Yice to mankind and tO~ildren.

Dr. BUgIlaJ;'d.,.aaked 'Wh~th~r statistics' were .'being kept ot vacc1nations

at p:r;-esent being ~arz:ied out ,and whether ,au effort was being made 'to-determine

~h~':~ffect1veness:of! L'!lICE~ts work, at. least. in some reg1ons~

Dr. RORCIC (Chief r=e.d.ical Adviser) expla.ined that statistical

studies of the, BCG. vaccine,t1op. campaigns were carried out by the Tu'bereulos18
, .

Research Office at Copenhagen, which received al~ the reports•. Sta~ieti~al

.. , me,th~ds h~d ~deT6ou~ cl*~e;eoJ however, and'the system of 11tlhrldual cards

, ~ t·bad.been ab.olielled., OnJ.y :ricked groups numbering from 10 'to' 50,000

p.el'sons r~ceived vaccina.tion ca.rds; (they w.ouldbe tested El. second time in

order :that the res'l.1lts of the vaccination could be exaet'ly deteI1l'11ned.

Statii:Jt+cs were alao .keJ/.¥ in countries wheremase ,v~c1nation campaigns bad .

been launched•. A studyp;£d been initiated in coUaborat10iI'with the'

Oovel'nment,of ,Finland, bas~d op the'da.ta on tuberculosie aVailable to'it;

.~d;, finally, st£.tis~lcal:st9Q1es were being .made in various countries ot

Europe S-\ld.' Asia.

Mr., PlmrR.SON(Qnit~d Kingdom) aaked whether the campaigns bad

been. limited tp.\,l.S [fir to'~ single vaccination per person 01' whethoer'asecond
, ... , " < '.

vaccination was contenpluted ~ater.

<. ,', :Dr. I!ORCIG (Chi,er Me:9iC,al·Adviser) replied that the Skiva BlJreau

was dealing with that I:roblem. Re-examination 'Of persons,' who' bad' been

:va~Q1.na~ed touror,fiye yee.r~:&~viouf;lly ahowed that the desreeof allergy

" andthe,per.c~ntage 01' pqs:1;~ive factors remained "very high; it, "as only after

a'bo~t.,teny~ars t~at tl;leY,·):~eganto drop. Acaorqingly, a8~condvecc1n:at10n

could be carried out after ten yearS_



EjICEF/SR.. 99· "
English
Page 17

Mr. noDRIGUEZ tABREGAT' (Uruguay), thought it would be very useful

f'orUrUCEFf s statistical studies to take' into consideration th~ experience

of the governments of cowtries where ma~s anti-tuber.culos1s campaign's 'bad

been initiated. , For example, it would be useful 'to know th~. reSUlts 9t the
" '

campaigns inBradl.,J.rgen.tina and Uruguay.

The C!tAIP.NI:.N reealledthat the Executive. Boar4 had aJ.ree.~ ,.

expre.sed tb~ v1ewthat UNlCEF should not itself undertake stat18ti~al ~tudie8
, . '..~ .

ottAat 'kind,. but he.d decided that it wOUld place all the sta-tistieal

informati.on sa:,thered in the eourae of its c6J'lI.Plligns at the .dispos$l of \-lBO.

" '

. Mr. FT...JlJ;ARION COSTA, roferring to the~deaput fOl"'WUd by tbe

rept'esentat1ve '~f TJruguf:l.Y, 'wonc1ere~ whether it woUld. not betUsefUl to study
. .

,~e· methods' ell.p~Qyed 1tlanti-tuberc,:ulosiS campaigns in tlte various eo\.U1,tX'1ea.

In Braz11~ rot, ex~ple, '13CG vaccination was comp~sori ~ tb~ laWj"'al1d

. cbta.~en were vaccinated at birth in maternity bosJlitals •

. ";~, . ~.' CQ.!GNY (W~rld HeaJ,.th Organi~a·tiQn) )'01nted out tliat WHO
me.lntained 'an: epid.emlolo&!eall;.ridstatistiealservice wbiCh' ap.al.ysed ~d'

. pUblished the reDulta of, all work of that kin<'l.
, . . '. - , ..

, M1".·ROl)IUGUE~ F.~REGA'lI. (Uruguay) ,streasedthe faet that hi,. "
euggest~op bad nQt referred to statistical d~tafor off1c1al ~eh1ves.

" . ,- . '. -., .

, It .wae a matter of ape-lysing the res\l.J.ts .Of campaigns in:l.tlrited by the.

sover_ts th~ms~ive13a~d ~dd:lngthe re~uiting data to the f1tat'1sti~8 '
.. ' l' \,' , ,'. , .

'UNCIEl' 'had on its O'Cn· ccmpiigna. ',. . .

'. ,'. .,~ ., r _ ~ ,.' __ • .~ ':. • >.....' .,:. "'" . "_,~', \
~he CHAIRMAN Nqu~eted the Admirdstret-t1oQ ot UNl:CEF $id the. \forid

B~alth otgan1zation to take note of' that,suggestion.
, .' ~ , '_, -. #. ~1. ' . -. • . '.;



E/I_JSJt.99,': ,;
ED8JJ;.~; ',' ,
Pas~ '18 ',.- -

, : '. ~ ',; t .. -, --,

M;tUt .CQ~smw~~on ,IN~~~i~tA rr~ON_~ONO!ottC'AED-'

"AG~pt1~~~P-EC~:WI.'P! ,~T~C,U~h1t$'ll:l.UJNC,E,·c'tOTB.& -EA$TERN M8'J)I~
'AnFA(E!ICFJf!201)"', " ,f, ;. ,'" ' -. -

.....,.::> •. ~. -f;' -." ..'1 .. ' "~ '!'-., '," ,.,

Mrs. SISMl\l.'1DIS (Food end.., Agr1aulture Or.sanizat~on) 8e.1dtbat' her

organ,1za:t:1Qnwaf! qui:te s~t1sf.i~d, ~th the s'te~ UNIC~ha~ taken to car17 out
. . " ,,,. . , \

~ C011l3~rve;tion; prcgr.:-::mes in ,th,eune.er-devel.oped ~ountriea 'invb.1ch 'both
..... . ... ·· ••.1· " • . ., . ':"".

or~z~:ti~were l.nte~e~:ted" -,_rh~llO~, pr~~:r.edby Mr. Edward q~at1ck

(E/lCE1}2.Plf, FAoec~'uJ:tAAt,. 1--a.s' ,t.h~refQre me~ly a~ry; ,ottbe JIIt$1 prob1eu
, ",:.,': ' .. - " . . -:',' .

1U.V()1ved-,

In~ countrie13, ~1nere mrrCEF had 1nit:lated~Uk cc.naervation PX'OSl'ammell
. !'... . .' . ". , . .,

"1\0 experts ,Yere,~H'.l!iiattng the govel~nts to;prepare pllUlB for the ettective.. ).. . , .' . ~.. ..... ..

t?;xecu~i~,~ of ~,p~'erw:nme~h ,;: In Costa R1ea.,~here a' .1o~t pr()gr$IIDlevella't

. :present -'be1PS. ca:r:ri~d Q"?-t, ~_ nutr1t~,~xpert we.. ~a;J.1ng -yj.tbeh114· t"eeause an4
, ,- '" .' ~ " I .

ende~vourillg to acquaint "the,popu~t1on~~htbe nt,ltrit1ve'·Qual1tie• .'ot Ddlk.

FAO was also at prfJs~n~collabc.-a.~1ng-,"1thWHO:' on a pamphlet em: the 'milk

pasturi~,t~on 'Problemz,~ .'

InJ~eneraJ.~ .FAO t;1Ou,ght t},latagr1euJ.tur~, po,tent1a11tie$ 1n me.nyooamtJ'"S

were suc~ that,m;.J,,1: t:~~~tion 'by Clh1+dr~.cou1d be 1nc:reased. "

. ,Mr. SA.BI,N (Co·'(il·dir.ator,1J.1lk'Co~er,"."at1on ~oS1"amme) ae.14 tbat the

UNlCEB'A~strt;1t1Ql;lbad. beeJ;1 happy tQ be,ve :Mr. ,.Ca}iS.tick PirticiliBte .,in the

eurveyd caJ;'r1ed ot.;t in the Middle Ea:;rtcrn ,cQun'tJ"1es.

'l'bl preaent;mi,1k ce!ls3~aticn- progrwmnecQ!\fJiDted 01,threephaee:b.' liret,. .:. .... \":" '. , ,.',

thepr0gr.amme ,tor Euro~ W~Jtv bacomplo~d.rbutbefore ~t Yd' dOae:the

Quality ot the milk and. the ;roper carry1:ig o~tof measures to conser9'e, 1rd.1k

must be assured.: !Text,. tteprogr~$,e.pproV'cd .at ~. two preced1!1g sessions of

t.l+e E%ecutiv~ B(,)a~ 'W~.Sfe beitlg put- ,1~ ~1~J.lC3;'Jl1o F1..'tJ8l1y,tle1r ~ogre.CltllfrS were

being drawn up.

SUrveys had been maae'in the Middle East, J.n particulAr in Egypt, 1\lrke1

end Iraq. In Irag, experiments had been carried out nth a neY process tor
steril1wi118 milk after bottling, which me.de it possible toconserv8 m1).k vitbout

~fri8e;"at1on.



E/ICD/SR.99
English
Page 19

i'bere bad been lever 4U't1culties in the~o 1a European eountr1e.

'because of UNRaAt. exper1en03 there; but in the unae~.lopa4areas entirely

DeW problems were arising whlehmade the execution of the Pl'Cg1'aD!D1es a tar more
I " .

comPlex matter. FAO vas vel+ ..acque.1nted v1thtbo.. Mtf1eult1es and vas

coUaborating who~artecU.1vith UN!CEF in an ettbJ't tp t$.nd a solution.

tinCEF 8J1d FAO ex~rt. • had bad contact,~tb tb Z'e9p0D81ble .soverDme1lt
, ,

on'1c1als M4.bee~ taV'~b1J 1mpresae<l b1 tbe~ the1 attaohe4 totbe

aUk eOll~tiQll~••

Dr. ELIOT (Um.ted Statea of.An\eri_)aa14 1:b;.ther de1egation "".

inteD8eJ3 inte:feste4 1. the r4lk cQnServat1~~•. She bad rea4 with

great interest tbe :report of the Direotor or tbe~ ana Eaate:rn Medlte~

:ReR1onaJ. Office $1'1 tbe dra'W'iq Up of plena tf1th 80me .,ve~ta to 8't\ldy the

long-teZ'll ~eult~ Of the -Uk conter'fation~"-.lJ'o~ ~UDCbe4. It was
obvious that the ~8tl7 qt Public Ee~tb in each cpm..,: abouJA see tbat tbe

proBr8ll1le8 vere P1'O~~ earned out.
She asked what act1<m -.0 1)eiDS taken by wao ea4 fAG en 'tObat aspect Of tbe

FObIem.

Mr••s~ (I'd ana Asr1cu1.twe OrgenUat~_) saa1d tha:t her

orcaat_t1cm .a 118) wen -..re ot the Deed tor Jo1Dt a~t1o~ b1 aU- 1nteteste4
boct1e. • It 'Was '1I.-e~Ual • aatesue.J'd thepUrit;r qt ,glk, Yb10b WU aI1

1IJ41'pensab~ t~tutt.

Mr. SA:BII (C~tor, Milk Coue~t1c:a~) ..14 that,maCEr
.ud WIlD were co-pp:)rattns o1.?ge17 in the _tter. UBI_ ~k a ;keen interest in

the~t on~ paeturir.e.tion which WijO and, ~AO were preparing.

It vas bo~ ~t a .liIeII~reould be 0l'.gan1ze4 sa·.J.953 _ .tu4~,the que8tion

or tra1n1D8 coapetoat pe:r~l. Tbe 8eminar w~14 kot e,bout to\U" "eka and. . . . .", , , ' .,' . .".

would take up, SUI c1;he1." p~ter., the Fob1emot Q:'Jt~t1t.Q ot the pro~SI
h'om the point ot T1ey of g6'Nrmnente.



,. 'f tV, ',". , ) ....

. '

E/lc'1:tISB,99
English I"

Page 20

Mrs. BARMAN (Israel) pointed out that many of the obeervatlon~ in

}9'?,~~P.~ E/lPEFI20~~di~,;;~?-~~Pl?ly to, ~ef _,.G()~~ry., ,,~I~. ~e r~e that ,l3.u~p11es of
,dEl:iry products. had not inoreased in proporti.on to the growth of. the population,<J. _. ,••. ~~ ~ •. '. ., ';-,."~ "-,-'~. .' '. ~ •... ~;' '.' . ~ .' ~

,but it could..n~t,Mbe. ~a,1d.;~,ha:l?, Israel chl,ldren w~re unde~·nour.1ehed, ~,~ly _,
• ).'" . , • i . _ .' " • , """

arr1v:e,d 1DD7l1grants , ...,ho bad .prev1Quely: not haq. enopgh food, rec~1yed wha.~vE?~
• .' • .' " • ." .' • .,. .' _. '1'0 _ • .' ~

treatment they required wh~n they arr1ved. in Israe1~.. ,,' ': '. . -',. ~ _..~.. . .

"t.:. .. t- .' , I ' : (.. ..

~. PLErC' (Yl,tgoslavia) considered thei4ea of a seminar excellent.
, '/' -', ..- , .\,' ':-. ,'''' ".' ','. ',." '.,'

He asked Whether any definite plane had beenma.d~; _ . , .

Mr. SABIN (Co-0r4inator, Milk Conservation Programme) said that plans
, ~ '.. :.} ... " .' , ,', .., ".,..,.,

could not be drawn up until the organizations concerned had receiv~d offioial
• w - • • • ~ • _' '" ' ~ • _.

,req~",ts, fo~ such a ~elpi~r f~~' at l~B.t ~o or' three gove:r:nmente'. ,::' . ,
t·· . .;' .. . '. ~. . . . ' . .' , ~ ..

. '..... . . .' .;.:. - ,

The C.HAIBMAN pointed, out that UNtCEF Administration ~d ' aekeC\ FAO ,for
J '. • .... , ... ."... • • \.' "''-, ~ I, .. .• I.

furthar. information on some .of the questions .dealt With in document E!ICEF/202... .' ";. ~'.. .. ~ .. '. ., , , ~. . " '. ., . ".. " ..
She thought that, in the circ\lIl1Stances, the .Executiye Board might reserve, t~

. , t ..- 1.... , . ,' ... " '"

.right to cons.i~~r that .item aga,ip .l~ter. 'f
. " ..

Mr. LINDT (Switzerland), Chairman of the Programe Committe~~"'.~';'" ',,'
\ .

expressed ,his keen interest in the FAO II16Il1OrandUIllon nutrl:tlon. I:t opened up
''''' ,," • ,,\. ' ' .~ • • .. _:. h' .... . • ;.

5,n~~ .. proepe9t~ f?r,tm1~ 8;lfd he w~lde~~.oaref~ly' .the .ad~tt~.C?~~

inf0rJ!1B.t~onwhich F~O wa~, t~ .eu.vpl~... ~ .. : ': .. ~ .. '. ~ . .

~ ' .. I, ::r ~ ~ f~ " "

Dr. ELIOT (United states of AmerIca) said that the Executive Board

.a.hould request,. the Administration activ~:t.y to 90n~~~ue the work begun on the
. .' , ... ''''', ":".:- . .. , ~ .' ..' , 'r . 1 ..•, ~ !" .~. :: l ••: ~ : •• '

subject in co,,:oll~r~tiQ;lwJth FAO. ~~d. ~ c9nault ~9 in or(ler to. achieve some
.. ." . .. . • ..• ,- ~ 'll'

praotioal results as soon as possible •.
" . I ... '.. : • .' .. ~

. i;.' "' t.. ~. ' l,~l ";,

,Mr~. ,S~SMANIDIS (Food ~nd.~f';:~,¥ltu:~ ,~~~a:~~_~aJi~n) ~ti~u?¥t it wo~d be
helpful If the Executive Board would make known its general opinion on the

",' ....• ' : ," ~ .. •.•.. ~ ..~\~~ I,' "1~. '~·I\. : •• I), .. " " •. ; '.~

matters dealt with in document E/ICW/220 before the, FAO ~e~1ng at Rome in, .
• .~ -f'~: " ~'1· .-:;.

'December 1952. '-



E!ICJ'S/sa.99
:P;ngl1lh
Page 21

Dr. 1l1GNARD .(Franoe) oons1defed th$ do~t .very1D1portant tor the

developUlent otUNICEF's work.Noth1Ds sboUld:grevent the -_-aoara trom g1V1nS the

appro~l soUctted by FAO, 80 that the work ooul4 be cOlltinued vitbout delq•

.Generally spealdng,.~- ~ order to avo1d1ncoDven1enoesof that kind, the

MndD1strat1011. should let members otthe Exeeut:$.ve Boarc1 ba't1', the :re1eV8l1t

docwnentat1on earlier.

Mr. ~ON (United. KinsdODl) note~ ~t seve~ ~legat1ouha4

a1fead7 ~ue4 Qe'tJ. the 30~ eU1~ -eft. WlOEF#FAO endWIIO .bad

made it :PC>88ible to speed up progress 1n the n.r1ouat:1el4s cOD&d.4era~17,. It

alto 1e...c1 poas1ble to -.lc.e a more :rapid adn.uce in the _tt$r ot infant .. . . .' . ", ~

t'ee~. Tb8 Board sho14d ~ therefore-'wee :FAO to -cont1nUe' 1t8 ettOl'.'tato;.~t
, ':. '" . " . ,. " '.... ,

e=•
.·'!owished. .toPOint out, in add.1t:1OD, ~ten~xper1JDenta1 .ta'ti~b '.

Jamaica vas eqaaed in the. production of to~c1. ~astfor.·use 111'- tU.Car:tbbean

.area. Food )east vas also blcluc1ed in the supplies. se;q.t to !Corea.

Mr. IDDAI (AutJt~) did not th1Dk that the_~tiveBoard~
take a c1ec18iouOD ~'AO _mor&1'Jdum .at tllat Juncture, in .spite· <>f. :tbe,V1eb

juSt· exp:oe88ed ~y the.-AO repro.sentat1ve.. ·The .document save DO 1D41oaticmae

tohov much :re8p0D81bUJ.t7 tJN.tCE1'wuJ.d haftt~ ~ progl''8I2IlleS 1n QU$.t1_.

The· CBAIBMAN tbought'tbat the ex~.ot V1e~.:that had- 3uat, taken

place already. save FAO some 1Jld1oat1on et the ~cutlve.·Bo~'8 $t1;1tuda;·the
.. '. . " -' ... ".'

Board _"~d desiroua of obte.~.~r' 1Dtoraat1~,butDe'ftlrtbeles.~

a_1118d. With~ tntent.t t)le. :result-at 1;he .,t1J2g.to:'be:beldat B_ilJ..·. ~ '. .' ,

Dl!Hte~e%.' •



E/ICPItIE1Jri'9Jr
English ' :... '
Fag!) 22

" '. ..•. ':'AIi~Mng'at qb815'W_MiJ ..,,~~~(~tr;.;$ti~';'cl'~rioe), the

C5A!RMA.NI, p61nM: o\tt;:'th&'t'"'frh'&n ".'Q{l'QI$.',1161n16'tS"&"1o}{hid::,Vr'1~ten ,·-to rAO, '

eekitng tor-"suPl?lemabUl%7~'t~t':1'tfi hea: ,l'tbO'!!8ht' ~t::t.t·~.wOuld~be.:.8M",to

. ~XiJlore the: poEllrtb1'litla's:ct":b~l'&-'t;1ob,'!nlbd!;"lJ1l8~$te4:anliat4ng·,the

asS:1tiltance-: of' the Working Grou~;(m·;l"ong:.R81:lge '.;A'Ott'Vlt-1es'f'w' Children'.';:· :,1:.',;',

The Administration would tberefore note the fa vourebl8.':1'emerk:e .<Jf. nr10Us

men;bers of the Board. with interest.

Mr. ROUSSO$(Qreece). e1!abci&ted· hf~1f iW1th 1lhe de1esat1ons. yhicfi'

::bad pre''16ed FAO'tJ \tOrk' 'in' t'he-,nmt'ti&r;' '.' . '. .' ""','
) ••~, ,< ".

,( .';;' ~,.
~". J ~''''': ~••, - • • • .', ,,;" ." "::.~. ;, ::~ .-. . ~, ." ..~ ~ '" >

, i' ".~,

i -ENVlRONMENTAL·' SANJrTATIONAND rrs:REIA'NOtr W"CHILD- HEALTK: " M'EM:)ltANDUM.:SY·TD

DIRECTOR-GENERAL OF THE WORW HEALTH ORGANlZAT!ON (E/lCEF/200}J ,RECOMMENnA'MON

OF EJC1!:CuTm:'D~: ON' ENmoNMENTAL'SAIttTATION·,~TEO 'l'O':CEIUY'WEIFARE
(:EI1.(J1'$/20o/Add.l)-'·};:, .: ':,!,,'~'L "~'':l_ ~'·v:.\·.;j' j' "', 'r":,

i ....•.. . ,
"" \.'

\ .'~ . . :.~... )'., .

*". WRIDRr (World. Health Organization) sald that one of the critical

,f:prob18ms:of. rU:t-a'l e"rea /if ws: envlr0i'mi9n'tttl 'seb1tht:l:tm:ant! t'hat young children

were the' ~in' \riot iinS of' unhealtby.;eoMit!i~/"M!: ehoWn:I"fn doC:\mJent' E/ICEF·1200

:'..end" athel'8 • ' For" It:lstance j , docuiDent. E/iCJJ:F;/'R..aJifa·shawed'" the frequeney-::.ln't..;u:',

Afsh8n1stan.:of'· d1sease·s.'. transmittea" by!::,\n;t'6r"~' -.: Document ':r;/IfJEF/R .360: revswl'8d

that the high infant morbidity end mortality rate in Jordan was attributable

to disea~s'.of insenttation, Buch,e.8 ge:st~·~t1n81d13orde~s8:8d,eommunicable

d1se~lI8s_, >Dooument' E/leEF!R.370 ::sh~d .that-i' in,·. Ind1& ineen1tatlbnris ODe.i'of

the main' oauSEtsof: high' de~th'rites'.~end·i,ai>Y'he8.lth,·leVeleamongwomen"and -,.

cbUdren. ',Bu.t3 etperience: showsd,;,tbBt:. t~fap:P11cation of verye:1mP~ h$!lttL

prinoiples produced lasting· improvements. Generally speaking, meterMJ:· ,and"

child health weS cons1~red to be olosely linked. with environmental eanitation

progra.J:Ql:lllt8~ Many WHO helpers were f;requentlJr discouraged on seeing their york

fail because of insanitary conditions. To remedy that, WHO had drawn up nine

projects which were to be put into operation in 1953. Immediate results could

be obta1ned by imprOVing the quality of water supplies end the methods for the

disposal of excreta, but the Qecesaary equIpment was not avai~ble in the

oountries where these neede were greatest. The figures in the document under



.EIICI!J1I$.99 .~ ..
English ... .
Page 23

c~81de~~i~: :sh~' 't~'~'\ha :l~ment~ eotila b8 introduced et J.ow cost with
. ..' ,. • " ' ~ A t ~ ~,~ _ ", " " ", . . ,"

the· ·~s,.ds1;anc$ot the Uri:i.tedNat10liS·, far t}1e neCJeaeerymate:dal waa very .,imple.

A';dbt"1lI11ed' stUd.,."o~tM Et1~~tion'we req'U1~4 .Ct1rst. It wae elsq import8ttt to

'in1tieste-·thEJ 1nhebi'b6ntllt't,n., the .prfnc1pl&8q!· higiene end to Clevelop 8 sense of, . ,.' . . ',. -', ,; .

~1Ja]. aea1s.t~ne8aIl1Qtig·them. .:Putting.. theprograI11iDE8 into opereti~ would .,be e

tllov pr.0088S.' 'R$sulta ,Wulcl only be visible in tour or five yeers t time but

the verk could be started with .confidence. WHO advocated the start1n8 of

privete "projocts 't.or ,9nv1r<mmantel san1tetjon in rural areas am 'proposed. that. , . , . .

urt.IcmF~ehQU14 .co.,.:opera't" i·n the:work. ','.

'. )b;o •.:BRENNAN (Auetra11s) poipte4 ~ ..that enT:irQXmlentel,seni-tet;1<m

efte,cted not' onl1 c!ll1d.nro bl,lt t~e, C~'J%llt; ~s e :vhole, 81t~0u8h'it. coul4, .!Mt
. , . -' ' . ~

88~d tlult eh~ldren_re m<n" ~XP008d. 1"-C? tU,-"ses eps. intectiOJilB ,er18ina Jl"OJI

1nsenit~rl oonditione. ·llMvet, theA\I8t~j,ian.~18sat1on~1.hed.to·:]m6w.,
• t • ,

whether I 1n the op1nio~ of WHO, environmental 8&n1t~tion progre1lUll88 in areas

~ ~tJ1,~~rma}. !l~ 9~1ld.--:wel:f8re eent~. wou;id -surf.ice ful13 ·to seteguard the

,:h~8.1th qf ~tbersend.~hi14N~; 'it might. hap~ntbet atter, th8 necessary .','

. san1:tation lIIl!ssures he4:beenteken, other. llIe~sWEle.~uld be .reQ\11rod ,it,the .

• ternsl end child weltare .centres wer~ :really-to fulfil thets8k wbichthey,
,

haclor1g1nall1 been given.

1 .,r' ' .. '

•• ,1 ' .' Dr. coiGNr:,(W~lti .Health Ol-sa~~~etJon) remsrkedtbat;ll the.
'. . \.. ,.' .... ,:; -. I \' , . • ,:" ... '." .. ' .. :._ - .'

8d~tl~1r vprk acoomp,11sheclinthe JDaternel end ~ch~ld .waJ,fere centl"$s ~Sht

prbve to beve bee~ in ve.:lnU' env.ironDent~l.. s~ll~tetion meesqreswre not t~~n
,'" . ~'." , ,

et ·the Isme t1me." ,

Dr. ELIOT (lfP1ted S~eteeof.~r1c8) ~etd that her deleset10n vas .

lce.~ interested. in the work in that field; . 1t Wl:lS obvious that the only weT

to lower the birth rete we to improve en"'1J;"omDantel hygiene. The tmite4 Stetes·

d.ele~t1on would therefore give its support in the PrograJmDe Committee to appr:op:;kde

measure tor the pursuanee of studies. in the mettel" end aM hoped. thBt UNICJi:F end

WHO would. be able to co-operate uee1'ullyin the task.



" '

E/ICEF/iR:99,
English'
Page 24

'. ; ,·Dr. :B01WIC (~~e;f J~cll:celftd'Vi.,r) ~>8'lsQ:a~~d:tha.t there C,Oul4"',no
. . .... .,. . . .. ' ' ~',

, .;~l:, progress inhea~t,h,"~t~outthcr, .eserltla'l: s8nl~e1ilon';me88ures. >Hla~o1"1,

~bowedthet .ehv-1_ntBl;$8riltet1oX1 Jl8d ~tr1but8d.,,mOre'tro.tlte 1~V$Dreb~ or

'P\1iUC'healththen pharmaceUticsl prOd.ueti"a.nd hoePlt&18~ ·,.In,h1i'oWebuntry,

'the' provialoxt' ~tW8ter .UPP11;. had. bed:prt9rlt1;~1'"thebul1d1ns:of .~o8:Pltsls.
. i ' '. ;I • . '.. " '.': \~ • '.:' ':~:/. ._ • ". .. . <

Or.., of 'the ·.in 'probleDl8 clee:r'ly-ws ~t of' $duce-t1ng the people.,
, , ., , • .", " I

Mi8S HAEMAN (I~X"8ei) w1shed to' kti.~·;.hether,it,'WB P~po8edto •

orssnlze COUX08eS or sem1%J8rs under thedi~qt1~ oflntemst1onal Personnel:,
;, .' .

,,. " '~. ~IGIf1' (World. :ae81th~6enlz~t1~) e~othoUgbtth8tthe DiEt~ne",

vas to educ~te.. 'thepeoPleS conedriled, but ~, aid notth1fJk that in that q~ie

~t.rnat~onal staff c~uld'be'~d; .'ea~c~,t1~\t1\1et'be' given by local staff' :
'. - ." ., , . , . , " .... . "-, ~ '.-' ", . ' . .',. ,.

t~~a., it neoeEla8ry~;'by international '~tetf." ' !
.:' • '.' - • ,'. '. <. • -'.

, Miss' ~~(!8reel) thought that, if en~ir~t&'1"e8n1testlozimea:$ureB

wet:e tQ 1>& taken a's pert of the 'Q,~ge~l1Z~t1on 'of '~he_terne.l aiid c111;14 ,weltsrs

~ntre'eJ ;there' should be one 'person at' '8's'ch.'cantre 'feepons1ble DJe'inJj for'
, ; . ~ .... \ ,..,

eduQat1n8 the people.

An~r1nS'questIons frOm~.':'~:(Ftanoe)JMit~. BARMA1i (I.nel) and

Mr."CBENG PAOrtAN'(ChiMh ~he CBA~ e~1{'1;that}e~'8r~nsed;, the pl'Qblem Of

"~~v1r~~te'l'sahitet1tinvorii.d be '~orifJ1d8m ;by'the~Progre_ C~lttee, but
..-,' .. ::. ,,: ." .; " , "',' ." "", .' ',' '. '.' .',' ," .- .. ' ,'-.

that the Execut1ve Board vould bave 81'1 opportunity of oons1derina 1tagefn when
.. '.. ~ . - .- ," '.

the PrograDlDl& Committee's reoommendation.. C8Dle before it.. ",

28/10 p.m.




